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DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING BALTIMORE
8™ FLOOR, 417 EAST FAYETTE STREET

CITY COUNCIL BILL #16-0657 / Baitimore City wE MO A2

Landmark List-Apostolic Church Of Ged N\
1939 Walbrook Avenue

The Honorable President and A [ \3 May 13, 2016
Members of the City Council '
City Hall, Room 400 6 / ';
100 North Holliday Street ' |
)

At its regular meeting of May 12, 2016, the Plan.rnli.n.g-(;‘_or.n-mission cohsidered City Council Bill
#16-0657, for the purpose of designating the Apostolic Faith Church of God Building, 1939
Walbrook Avenue, as an historical landmark: exterior.

In its consideration of this Bill, the Planning Commission reviewed the attached staff report,
which recommended approval of City Council Bill #16-0657, and adopted the following
resolution, eight members being present (eight in favor):

RESOLVED, That the Planning Commission concurs with the recommendation of its
Departmental staff, and recommends that City Council Bill #16-0657 be passed by the
City Council.

If you have any questions, please contact Mr. Wolde Ararsa, Division Chief, Land Use and
Urban Design Division at 410-396-4488.

TIS/IWA
Attachment

cc: Ms. Kaliope Parthemos, Chief of Staff
Mr. Colin Tarbert, Deputy Mayor for Economic and Neighborhood Development
Mr. Leon Pinkett, Assistant Deputy Mayor for Economic and Neighborhood Development
Ms. Angela Gibson, Mayor’s Office
The Honorable Rochelle “Rikki” Spector, Council Rep. to Planning Commission
Mr. David Tanner, BMZA
Mr. Geoffrey Veale, Zoning Administration
Ms. Sharon Daboin, DHCD
Ms. Barbara Zektick, DOT
Ms. Elena DiPietro, Law Dept.
Ms. Natawna Austin, Council Services
Ms. Melissa Krafchik, PABC
Mr. Eric Holcomb, CHAP
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Wilbur E. “Bill Cunningham, Chairman
Stephanie Rawlings-Blake Thomas J. Stosur
Mayor STAFF REPORT Diractor

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STAFF: Lauren E. Schiszik
PETITIONER: Apostolic Faith Church of God
OWNER: Apostolic Faith Church of God

The property consists of a three-bay wide, five-bay deep one story tall front-gabled frame
Gothic Revival church clad in formstone, with a stone foundation and a projected central
entrance bay with a tower, located on a 0.17 acre lot. The building is adjacent to an alley to the
west, and sits on a wide lot with a parking pad and lawn located to the east of the church. There
is a rear one-story addition that has a separate entrance on Walbrook Ave, set far back from the
gtreet.

General Area: The property is located a block north of North Ave on the south side of
Walbrook Ave., east of the intersection with Payson St. It is located in the Mondawmin
neighborhood. The surrounding block is comprised of modest two-story two bay wide brick
rowhouses constructed in the late 19%-to-early 20® centuries, that festure marble steps,
decorative brickwork around the windows, and ornate comices. Many of the rowhouses have
been covered in formstone. While the neighborhood is not designsated as a historic district
locally or nationally, it shares architectural characteristics with other designated
neighborhoods.

HISTORY
There are no previous Planning Commission actions regarding this site.

CONFORMITY TO PLANS

The proposal is consistent with the City of Baltimore’s Comprehensive Master Plan,
specifically: PLAY Goal 1: Strengthen Stewardship of Historical and Cultural Resources;
LIVE Objective 4: Protect and Enhance the Preservation of Baltimore's Historic Buildings and
Neighborhoods.
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ANALYSIS

This is the second public hearing for this structure as part of the Baltimore City Landmark
designation process. The first hearing occurred when the CHAP Commission reviewed and
recommended approval of Landmark designation on February 9, 2016. CHAP’s landmark
report is attached to this staff report.

This Landmark Designation has been reviewed by the CHAP Commission and is consistent
with planning initiatives.

The CHAP Commission found the following: The building today known as the Apostolic Faith
Church of God Building was constructed in 1894 by John Sheiblein & Son for Concordia
German Lutheran Church in the Walbrook suburb of what was then Baltimore County. The
church was founded a year prior, and this frame chapel was constructed to serve as a temporary
structure until the congregation raised the funds to complete s more substantial building on the
same lot; a practice that was common among congregations in Baltimore. Except in this case,
the new building was constructed at another location, and this frame church has remained as a
rare surviving example. Following a merger with St. John’s Evangelical Lutheran Church in
1921, the congregation moved to another location but retained this building as the clubhouse of
the church-sponsored Emorywood Athletic Club through the 1930s. The building became the
church for the African American Pentecostal congregation of the Apostolic Faith Church of
God No. 1 by 1951. This building served as the mother church for this international
denomination for decades, and today houses the Bishop’s office and is used for special events.

Based upon the historical context and architectural design of the Apostolic Faith Church of
God Building, the Commission for Historical and Architectural Preservation found that it
meets CHAP Landmark designation criteria for the following standards:

B. A Baltimore City Landmark may be a site, structure, landscape, building (or portion
thereof), place, work of art, or other object which:

1. Is associated with events that have made a significant contribution to the broad
patteras of Baltimore history;

3. Embodies the distinctive characteristics of a type, period, or method of construction, or that
represent the work of a master, or that possess high artistic values, or that represent a
significant and distinguishable entity whose components may lack individual distinction.

NEIGHBORHOOD COMMENTS

Notification of this hearing has been provided to the church and posted on the property. The
following entities were notified about the consideration of this item at the February CHAP
hearing: AIA Baltimore, Baltimore Heritage Inc., Baltimore National Heritage Area,
Councilman Mosby, Fuiton Heights Community Association, Inc., Greater Mondawmin
Coordinating Council, Preservation Maryland, and Robert W. Coleman Community

Director
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